Agenda ltem 20

CAMBOURNE PARISH COUNCIL

District of South Cambridgeshire
Council Meeting 51" September 2017
Traffic Matters and Road Safety

20.1 Changes to Whippet Bus Services.
To receive correspondence

20.2 Local Highway Improvement Initiative Changes
To receive correspondence

20.3 20 mph zones
To consider exploring the potential for 20mph zones around the schools.

20.4 Broad Street Closure
To receive notification of the closure of Broad Street for carriageway works.




GENDA ITEM No. 20

John Vickery

From: Passenger Transport <Passenger.Transport@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 July 2017 17:44

To: Passenger Transport

Subject: Forthcoming Whippet service changes

The county council has received copies of a number of bus service deregistrations, which will take
effect from 3 September.

The services concerned are listed below.

Officers are currently considering options for providing alternative services and further information
will be provided once details are available.

Service 1
Service 1A
Service 2
Service 3
only)
Service 5
Service 7A
Service 8
Service 9
Service 12
Service 15
Service 16
Service 18
Service 21
Service 45
Service 45A
Service 114
Service 117

Thank you

Hilton — Hemingfords - St Ives

St lves — Fenstanton — Cambridge

Cambridge - Hardwick - Toft - Caldecote — Boxworth

Papworth St Agnes — Papworth Everard — Huntingdon (Saturday journeys

St Ives - Hemingford Abbots - Hemingford Grey - St Ives
Whittlesford - Babraham Road Park & Ride

Cambridge - Dry Drayton - Papworth Everard

St Ives - Elsworth — Hilton '
St lves Town Circular

St Ives - Swavesey — Over

Huntingdon - Oxmoor Circular '
Newmarket - Fulbourn — Teversham — Cambridge

St Ives - Earith - Somersham — Ramsey

Huntingdon - Houghton - St lves

Huntingdon - Houghton - St lves

Cambridge City Centre - Grafton - Beehive - Addenbrookes

Cambridge City Centre - Fen Estate

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. If
you receive this email by mistake please notify the sender and delete it inmediately. Opinions expressed are those
of the individual and do not necessarily represent the opinion of Cambridgeshire County Council. All sent and
received email from Cambridgeshire County Council is automatically scanned for the presence of computer viruses
and security issues. Visit www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk
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Shauna Roberts

AGENYPATEM Ngo, £L0-2

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

For Sept

John Vickery <clerk@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk>
27 July 2017 16:46
shauna.roberts@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk

FW: Local Highway Improvement (LHI) Initiative changes

ember meeting.

John Vickery

Cambourne Parish Clerk
Parish Office

Cambourne Community Centre
High Street

Cambourne

CB23 6GW

T 01954 714403
M 07772703967

www.Ca

mbourneparishcouncil.gov.uk

https://www.facebook.com/cambourneparishcouncil

From: Local Projects [mailto:Local.Projects@cambridgeshire.gov.uk]

Sent: 17
Subject:

July 2017 14:33
Local Highway Improvement (LHI) Initiative changes

Dear Sir/Madam,

| write to inform you of changes that were approved to the Local Highway Improvement (LHI) Initiative earlier this

week by

the County Council’s Highways & Community Infrastructure Committee. These changes ensure that the

authority is able to recover the cost of delivering the initiative and the projects that are funded through it, whilst
providing greater support for applicants in developing and delivering improvements to their local highway.

Key area

s of change;

Applicants will now be contacted by highways officers following the initial application deadline, to carry out
further work in developing the feasibility and cost of solutions that meet their objectives. An updated
application incorporating the outcome of this work will then be included in the information presented to
the LHI assessment panels.

This initial deadline is scheduled for 30'" September 2017, followed by further development with officers
and local communities throughout October, November and December.

The budget for projects will now be required to include the cost of the officer resources necessary to deliver
them. This will be estimated by officers during the feasibility assessment stage outlined above.

Multiple applications will now be accepted from Town Councils, limited to the number of County Council
divisions in their authority area.

New webpages will go live in early August, providing information on both the LHI and new Privately Funded
Highway Improvement (PFHI) processes. Detailed guidance on the solutions to common highway issues will
also be incorporated, providing a resource for applicants to inform their decision to fund minor
improvements to their local highway.



We will be in touch again soon to provide you with further support with the changes, if you have any urgent
questions in the meantime please don’t hesitate contacting us.

Kind regards

Ciara Cousins
Business Support Assistant

Highways Service

Cambridgeshire County Council

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. If
you receive this email by mistake please notify the sender and delete it immediately. Opinions expressed are those
of the individual and do not necessarily represent the opinion of Cambridgeshire County Council. All sent and
received email from Cambridgeshire County Council is automatically scanned for the presence of computer viruses
and security issues. Visit www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk




AGENDA ITEM No. 20.2

Liz Pinchen

From: John Vickery <clerk@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 August 2017 14:15

To: councillors@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk

Cc: liz.pinchen@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk

Subject: FW: APPLY NOW for Local Highway Improvement funding 2018/19

For information

John Vickery

Cambourne Parish Clerk
Parish Office

Cambourne Community Centre
High Street

Cambourne

CB23 6GW

T 01954 714403
M Q7772703967

www.Cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk

https://www.facebook.com/cambourneparishcouncil

From: Local Projects [mailto:Local.Projects@cambridgeshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 11 August 2017 13:48
Subject: APPLY NOW for Local Highway Improvement funding 2018/19

Good afternoon,
| am pleased to inform you that the new ‘Improve Your Local Highway’ web pages have now been published, which
include all of the usual information on the Local Highway Improvement (LHI) Initiative and online application form,

which remains largely unchanged from previous years.

https://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/residents/travel-roads-and-parking/roads-and-pathways/improving-your-local-

highway/

The deadline for LHI applications has also been extended to 15th October 2017, following which you will be
contacted to look at the feasibility of your application in more detail. Your final application will then be presented to
the LHI Member Advisory Panel in February 2018.

If you have any questions please don’t hesitate contacting us using local.projects@cambridgeshire.gov.uk

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

1




AGI ™™ 4 7™M No. -
My ref:  Broad Street - e fﬂ NQ ’ZO L,F
Your ref:

Date:  25° September 2017 M E?)Lnn?a (égoeusr!'—l(lzllﬂle

Contact:
Telephone: 0345 045 5212
EMail:  highways@cambridgeshire.gov.uk

Economy, Transport and Environment
Highways Service

The Occupier

Broad Street Whittlesford Depot

Box no. ET1030

Cambourne Station Road
Whittlesford
CB22 4NL

Dear Sir/ Madam

Re: Carriageway Repairs on Broad Street

| am writing to inform you that Cambridgeshire Highways will shortly be carrying out repairs
to the road surface on Broad Street, Cambourne.

The works require the road to be closed to traffic on the 10t of October between the hours
of 8.30am and 3.30pm.

A full diversion route via Back Lane and De La Warr Way will be in place during the works but
access to properties along Broad Street will be maintained at all times.

We will endeavour to keep to the above schedule; however, this is potentially subject to
change in extreme circumstances.

If you would like any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.
We apologise for any inconvenience these works may cause.

Regards

The Highways Service
Cambridgeshire County Council
0345 045 5212

Chief Executive Gillian Beasley www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk




AGENDA ITEM No.20- 4
TTRO - Broad Street, Cambourne - Diversion route AR Gambridgestire

County Council
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